
Chambliss, Cody 

From: 

To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 

< MicrosoftExchange329e71 ec88ae461Sbbc36ab6ce41109e@k12.sd.us> 

carl@bctradingcorp.com; info@bctradingcorp.com 
Thursday, December 12, 2019 12:53 PM 
Relayed: South Dakota Grain Buyers License 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

carl@bctradingcorp.com (carl@bctradingcorp.com) 

info@bctradingcorp.com (info@bctradingcorp.com) 

Subject: South Dakota Grain Buyers License 

~ 
South Dakota 

Grain Buyer~ Li e .. , 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

■ Complete items 1, 2, and 3. 
■ Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
■ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 

or on me front If :space permit:,. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

C. tJ I Jf11jel /'I,,,, 
Be --rre.J,.111 e,,"r? 
3J 1<1 c;r~/1 ;1,"'.lr/- fl ,kwy Sv,'./- '/d~ 

A41#d-<. ✓ 64 J Od'i J.. 

II IIIIIII IIII IIII IIII II I II I II I 1111111111111111 
9590 9402 2836 7069 3910 62 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 

If YES, e1t!C!IVEDlow: 

DEC 2 6 2019 
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 

3. Se ice 
D Adult Signature 
□ Adult Signature Restricted Delivery 
D Certified Mail® 
D Certified Mail Restricted Delivery 

1 , ai l Express® 
D Registered Mail™ 
□ Registered Mail Restricted 

Delivery 

D Collect on Delivery 
------------:-----:----;-;--;;-----j □ Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery 

2. Article Number (Transfer from service label) 0 Insured Mail 

D Return Receipt for 
Merchandise 

D Signature Confirmation™ 
D Signature Confirmation 

Restricted Delivery D Insured Mail Restricted Delivery tLI~- _____ -1,....,.;~~ve~,$~5~00.) _ ____________ _ 

L.._P_S_F_o_rm_3_8_1_1_, _Ju_l:._y _20_1_s_P_s_N_1_s_30_-0_2_-o_o_o_-e_os_3 ______ .....,..,~.. _ _ o_om_e_s_tic_R_e_tu_r_n _Re_c_e_ipt_ 
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